
Sample Request-for- 
Proposals (RFP) Template
Use this sample to inform your own RFP design, 
or download and edit it for extra convenience! 

Section Points to consider

1. Executive summary

2. Company background

3. Project scope + objectives

4. Detailed requirements

5. Implementation + support



Section Points to consider

6. Budget + pricing

7. Evaluation criteria

8. Vendor qualifications

9. Legal + compliance requirements

10. Timeline

11. Principal point of contact

12. Submission requirements


	1: 
	 Executive summary: This is your chance to set the tone and give a high-level overview of what you're after. Briefly describe the project, its objectives, and what you expect from the vendors.

	2: 
	 Company background: • How many people work at your company?
• What industry are you in?
• Where are you based?

	3: 
	 Project scope + objectives: • What exactly are you looking for with this new platform?
• What’s the context for your project – are there specific survey scores you want to turn around, for example? How will it help your company achieve organizational goals?
• What are the specific objectives you want this project to accomplish?

	4: 
	 Detailed requirements: • What are your must-have features and functionalities? Any dealbreakers? 
• What are your bonus requirements, ie nice-to-haves that might give a vendor an edge?
• Do you have specific implementation needs, like employee training or a tight deadline?

	5: 
	 Implementation + support: • What do you need from the vendor in terms of support, both during and after implementation?
• What do you want vendors to submit on their implementation methodology, typical timelines, and post-launch customer service?

	6: 
	 Budget + pricing: • What budget are you working with?
• Do you have an ‘ideal budget’ and a little wiggle room to pay extra for the perfect match? 
• Do you know what vendors are offering for their price points? Are implementation and ongoing costs thereafter included, for example?

	7: 
	 Evaluation criteria: • What methodology will help you find your perfect match? Will you used a points-based scoring system?
• What factors will you judge submissions on? (Functionality, budget, vendor support, etc)

	8: 
	 Vendor qualifications: • What questions do you want to ask about each vendor? 
• What collateral will you request as part of their submissions? (Case studies, customer testimonials, certifications, etc)

	9: 
	 Legal + compliance requirements: • What are your legal and compliance requirements for vendors? (Data privacy, security standards, etc)

	10: 
	 Timeline: • What are your key milestones internally, and which ones do you need to communicate to vendors?
• What deadlines will you set for vendors around submission? (Key dates can include RFP release, Q&A period, submission deadline, shortlist notification, final decision, etc)

	11: 
	 Principal point of contact: • Who will be the key players involved in the project internally?
• Who will you list as points of contact for vendors who want to ask questions, send submissions to, etc? 
• What contact information will you provide? (Email, telephone no., etc)

	12: 
	 Submission requirements: • Is there a particular file type, format or template vendors must use for submissions? 
• Is there a specific software or portal submissions should go through, or do vendors simply need to email them in?



